From: Gordon, Kevin

Sent: 18 November 2020 11:23
To: Gordon, Kevin
Subject: EPR Appeal Hinkley Point 3rd Party Reps Sue Willis

Sent: 27 October 2020 16:32
To: ETC <ETC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Inquiry on permit EPR/HP3228XT/V004 : NNB Generation Company

To Kevin Gordon -

If AFD technology has been agreed in the past — why is EDF choosing to ignore the eco system to save fish
stocks and forge ahead
with the devastation of our environment and future fish stocks.

Why must you accept your decision on saving finance in going forward with this terrible mistake.

We have wintering bird wildlife which survives on the food in the waters of the estuary which we cannot
afford to lose

due to a financial shortfall within EDF . Our human habitat will suffer along with the wintering birds that
need the food to survive.

The decisions made now will reflect in years to come as the mistakes made by EDF will last a long long due to
decline in

fish stocks, birds and other species.

Yours — Sue Willis

K

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its
attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please
contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your
system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording
and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning
Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for
any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to
perform all necessary checks.



The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of
the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616¢c646f72

Bl




